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STATL TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702061

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CDR Code #: 3412

}
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT }
}
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2020GS0702061
VS, )
}
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON ) AN 2020A0710300379
AKA: ) Date of Ofense:  09/18/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C Gode §: 16-3-600{C)Y1}a)(i)
)
)

DOB: 11998 s I
Address: uddy Creek Rd , Hilton Head Island, SC

29928, Beaufort County
City. State, Zip. ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#" SID# )

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO Becantt £ By \j or V ear
In violation of § l lg 7 S" f 0 w(‘ﬁ%@cbcge of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ?7* \Z

@NONMOLENT [ vioLENT ] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3
The charge ii: @ Asindicted. [ Lesser Included O] Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentmant to Grand Jury. {def.'s initia' "

The plea is: ‘m\nﬂthout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Nesgoliated Sentence. [0 Recammendation by the State.
ATTEST:

o SV Ly Qe 152

- S8CBar#  Defendant ? Attorney for Defendant” SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  [X] State Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of 5 days!months ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/monthsiyears/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shali run 1 o3
[0 CONCURRENT or [$l CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 &5 01072007 {2040 {55 01022

maonths
5 include-time spent on monitored house arrest prior {o trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 10f 2

mﬁ The Defendg-n;s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCD*"
ay '
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702061

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP afer months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling {1 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp [[] No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Pragram
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE
beginning:
E’\ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 <Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other
] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [l Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of S Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 1D —
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2885 {DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-288 {DUI Breath Test) o 325 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25: § A
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) S15¢ 3
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-90{cyand(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 8
§50-21-114 {BUi Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §
3% ta County {if paid in instaliments) TBD 5 AES
[C1 Appointed PD or appainted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O & 17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee ta be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8D $ g
: _ TOTAL  § |5
' "}M Presiding Judge: >
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clefe——__] Judge Code: 273
Court Reporter: P entence Date: “1"‘[ ;.51[ 2.2
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
BCSO -~ 7;.{.,{ W,d The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April Term 2021
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2020A0710300381

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
oreperson pf G Ju
a7 RBRT 5 11

VERDICT

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty 1o the withir
indictment or to

G?\ )‘\\k\)\
J

Foreperson of Pefit Jury

pate: {5
INDICT

N

Indictment For
Aggravated Voyeurism
SC Code: 16-17-470(C}

CDR Cade: 2887

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and GS.

e e ——
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA ) INDICTMENT
) .
COUNTY OF BEAUFCRT } 200GS0702062

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15", 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Aggravated Voyeurism

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 18, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZQ
ROBINSON, did knowingly distribute a photograph, audio recording, video recording, digital electronic file, or film of
ESEE t:k<n or made in violation of Section 16-17-470 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina which
prohibits a ‘peeping tom' to be on or about the premises of another for the purpose of spying upon or invading the privacy
of another.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

8 s

- v

L3 2. - EEEIIZTEES 151 o
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STATE TYREEK LORENZQ ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702062

STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

STATE Ve INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020650702062
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON AIWE, 2020A0710300381
AKA: Date of Offense:  08/18/2020

Race: Black Sex: Male  Age: 21 S.C. Code §: 16-17-470(C)

DOB: 1998 SS# CDR Code #: 2867

Y s i T St et St gt S N

Address: Muddy Creek Rd , Milton Head [sland, SC
29926, Beaufort County
City, Stete, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID# )

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No (] Hazmet Yes [ No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS

o _Regyawted Voyenyism
Inviotaton of § g = 1 T~ ATo(€ Dtthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 15071

[ NON-VIOLENT @\AOLENT [] serIoUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-4¢

(CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
{esser Included 0 Defendant Waives
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s infials)

The charge is: ﬂ. As indicted, [

The pleais: §B Without Negatiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

s Qi Gl e

CBar#  Defendant k| Attorney for Deféndant SC Bar #

WHEREFCRE, the Eefendant is committed ta the [X State Department of Correction [] County Deteatian Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/mc»nths ime Served ] Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § © provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run 5
[ CONCURRENT or [X, CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 b £1020k] _! 2020 65 019Z

daygifanths ‘
winclude. time spant on monitored house amest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCA21T (07/2021) Page 1 af 2

E The Defendasatis to be given cradit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-4D to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ete " —k
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSCN INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS0702062

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of § 16-25-20 or § 162~

{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, posaess, of receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(1 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
{1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [ Oomestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Cade §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {] Ordered
Total 3 plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of & Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 S
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 “§ WX —
§58-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $8G: "= N | —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and{d) {Admin Fraud Check Coust Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment} $40iea B
3% to County (if paid in installments} TBD $ =D
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected befere any other fees $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $

. : TOTAL 3 %
Presiding Judge: %%MA
Cierk of Court/Deputy Clé Judge Code; 2T - .
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: i
W ST

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES
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DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702063 After being fully advised as to mi.
legal rights, | hereby waive
The State of South Carolina praceniment T e G Jury.
County of Beaufort
Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

April Term 2021
hereby appear in my cwn proper

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A0710300378

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE

VS,

TYREEK LLORENZQ ROBINSON

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

YA

Fompe;alm of Grand Ju

Date;

APR1 5 202

VERDICT

CRNA
>

Forepersan of Pelit Jury

Date:
INDICT

WO[LL

Indictment For
Burglary 1% Degres
SC Code: 18-11-311{A)3)
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Withess:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2020650702063

Tt S

At a Court of General Sessions, cenvened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upan their oath:

Burglary 1*! Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO
ROBINSON, did enter 2 dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining
occurred in the nighttime, all in viotation of Section 16-11-311¢(A)(3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Agzinst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

e S

e
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STATC TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702063

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

}
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT %
)
STATE ] INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2020GS0702083
VS. )
)
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSCON ) AW 2020A0710300378
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 09/19/2020
Race: Black Sex. Male  Age: 21 }  S.C.Code§: 16-11-311(A)3)
DOB: 11 998 ss#: N } CDRCode# 0079
Address: Muddy Creek Rd , Hilton Head Island, SC )
926. Beaufort County
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )

*CDL Yes ] No [[] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [J
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was S CCNVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: %WVQ\&YQ_ for D!.q.‘i L

inviotation of§ 1o jL =3 (AHZ bt the s c. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0019

[J NON-VIOLENT CAVIOLENT [ SERICUS ly..MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25

(CSC w/minor 15tar CSC w/minor <
Defendant Waives
Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initi

The charge is: g; As indicted, [ gﬂ}f?:srelncluded 0

e plea is: $ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

o M2a% Qiandall, 4520/

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,
I @ He

for a determinate term of B dayslmonthtme Served 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

CBar#  Defendant C/ Attoney for Defgrigznl SC Bar #
(A state

and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of daysfmonthsiyears/Time Served and or payment

of & ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance ig suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run / .
(0 CONCURRENT or (X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 (95 O 0zZ0ti J 20 20 oS o1 oLz

; maonths
yinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 1of 2

X 'Er:gefens to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by SCDO
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STATE TYREEK LORENZQ ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS0702063

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contactwith Vietim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling (] May serve W/E
beginning:

[  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Emplaoyment daysthours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:
[ RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5%} $
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $I1 D —
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DVU) Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment} , $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 326+ S S T
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $158 $
§34-11-70({b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Coust Costs} $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3 D%
[0 Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
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Jidge Code: 20O
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

RECENm Breen Richard Stevens

Appellate Defend
Jun 06 2023 ppefiale Lerendet
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
SC CQUH Of Appeals Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589
Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 6th day of June, 2023.



RECEIVED

Jun 062023
SC Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Beaufort County

Honorable Robert J. Bonds, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

RESPONDENT,

TYREEK L. ROBINSON,

APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2022-000874

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3) and Rule 262(c)(3), SCACR, the undersigned hereby certifies
a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above-referenced case has been served upon William
M. Blitch, Jr., Esquire, at the primary e-mail address listed in the Attorney Information System
(AIS); and on Tyreek L. Robinson, #388321, at Ridgeland Correctional Institution, PO Box
2039, Ridgeland, SC 29936, this 6th day of June, 2023.

s R

Breen Richard Stevens
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT





